Unitil

August 28, 2015

Barry Stowe

Opechee Construction Corporation
11 Corporate Drive

Belmont NH 03220

Re: York Street Apartments, Mixed Use Plan, York Street, Portland, ME
Dear Mr. Stowe:

Thank you for your interest in using natural gas for the above referenced project.

Unitil has natural gas in the vicinity of this project to provide additional gas service. The
evaluation to complete the design, costs and determining what the customer contribution
may be, if any, can be completed once Unitil receives the completed design and load
information. Unitil welcomes the opportunity for further discussions regarding this project.

If you have any further questions or require additional information, please contact me
directly at (207) 541-2505 or at fowler@unitil.com.

Sincerely,

Kelly Fowler

Sr. Business Development Representative
Unitil Corporation
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